

Rick Lindgren

From: "Michelle Swenarchuk" <SwenarcM@lao.on.ca>
To: "Rick Lindgren" <r.lindgren@sympatico.ca>
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2006 9:53 AM
Subject: RE: draft EBR Application

Rick, this is superb. You may turn me into a hockey fan yet.

a couple edits. On page 3, third paragraph, I think MW should be written in full the first time you use it with the abbreviation in brackets, and on page 5, the Broten quote paragraph, you repeat "government" twice in the second line.

I'll start memorizing my lines for any press calls that come here.

And I like the draft press release too.

MS

From: Rick Lindgren [mailto:r.lindgren@sympatico.ca]
Sent: June 19, 2006 9:07 AM
To: swenar@cela.ca; Michelle Swenarchuk; mark winfield
Subject: Re: draft EBR Application

Good point – I'll slightly rework the media release to refer to past practice.
Thanks,
RL

— Original Message —

From: mark winfield
To: Rick Lindgren ; swenar@cela.ca ; MichelleSwenarchuk
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2006 8:54 AM
Subject: Re: draft EBR Application

Hi Rick,

Looks good - crucial to get a release out today - would play up the point that all other exemptions seem to have been subject to public notice and comment, including the Timber Management EA< which is perhaps the closest current example of a 'plan' level EA.

Make sure you send a copy of this to Urquhart at the Star and Campbell at the Globe as they seem interested in this angle.

Thanks

Mark.

At 08:21 AM 6/19/2006, Rick Lindgren wrote:

Hi Mark & Michelle:

As discussed, pls find attached the DRAFT EBR Application for Review of O.Reg.276/06 that CELA will be filing today. Just a little something I slapped together while watching the hockey

game Sat night!

Anyways, if you have comments, pls let me know asap. Once we assemble the materials, it should be Gordo's hands this afternoon.

In the meantime, I will also prepare a plain language media release that will also go out from CELA later this morning.

Thanks,
RL